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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 
 

AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO: Two 

 1. ISSUED BY:             Lexington County School District One 
                                        100 Tarrar Springs Road, Procurement Office 
                                        Lexington, South Carolina  29072 
                                        Attn:  Elizabeth Marsh, Director of Procurement 
2. CONTRACTOR’S NAME AND ADDRESS: 3. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.:    

# PT2023.14 
 

4. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS: 
 
THE ABOVE NUMBERED SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH IN BLOCK 5.  
5. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT:   
See Modifications including vendor questions and district responses beginning on page 2. 
 
6. [X] CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND SUBMIT WITH THEIR RESPONSE TO 
THE SOLICITATION.  FAILURE TO RETURN WITH BID MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
7. CONTRACTOR’S SIGNATURE 
  
    BY :_______________________________                                                                 
          (SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) 
 
9. DATE SIGNED :____________________                                             
 

8. CONTRACTOR’S NAME AND ADDRESS: 
 
_______________________________________                                                                                    
 
_______________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                                   

10. LEXINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT ONE 
  

      BY:                                                                         
                (SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) 
 
12. DATE SIGNED:_____06/20/2023________       
                                  

11. NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED                              
REPRESENTATIVE 
 
Elizabeth Marsh, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 
Director of Procurement 

 

mailto:emarsh@lexington1.net


PT2023.14, Amendment One 
 

AMENDMENT 

THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED HEREIN. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE 
SOLICITATION DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL PROVISION EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL 
PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT IS DELETED. 

 
Modification No. 1:  
 
SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):  06/29/2023  7/06/2023  3:00 p.m. 
 
Modification No. 2:  
 
Award will be posted at the Physical Address above on 08/25/2023  7/27/2023. 
 
 

End Modifications 
 
 
 
Vendor Questions and District responses: 
 
Question 1: Does the District have a preference for the FCA Services provider or to respond as the prime 

vendor or the software provider to respond as the prime vendor in response to this RFP? 

District Response:  The FCA is the primary here. 
 
 
Question 2:   Does the District want to leverage any purchasing co-ops related to this RFP? If so, which ones? 
 
District Response:  No. 
 
 
Question 3:   Why is Lexington 1 seeking to bid or replace its current Asset Management Software System? 
 
District Response: We don’t currently have an asset management system when it comes to facilities. 

 

Question 4:  Will you please provide a breakdown of system users by number of in-house facilities 
department staff (excluding technicians and custodians)? 

District Response:   We would like to start with 10-15 users until we see what all the software could do for us: 2 
administrators, about 5-10 with editing rights, and the rest with view only. This is preliminary 
and could change depending on the capabilities of the system. 

Question 5:  Will you please provide a breakdown of system users by number of technicians and trades 
people employed by Lexington 1? 

District Response:  We have about 40 employees in our maintenance department but we would not need immediate 
access for them until we had a better grasp of how we would be implementing the system into 
our daily operations. 

 



PT2023.14, Amendment One 
 

Question 6:  How many field technicians will use a mobile app to manage their work orders on devices such 
as smartphones or tablets? 

 
District Response:  None at this time but we have not ruled out that as an option in the future. 
 
 

Question 7:  How many mobile users will have an Apple iPad specifically and the need for additional features 
and functions such as scheduling work orders to technicians directly on the iPad device? 

District Response:  None at this time but we have not ruled out that as an option in the future. 
 
 
Question 8:  Do you want your vendors/contractors to be able to log into your Work Order Management 

System to complete work orders? 
 
District Response:  Not at this time. 
 
 
Question 9:   Do you want your vendors/contractors to be assigned mobile user licenses to complete work 

orders? If yes, how many of these vendor/contractor users do you envision? 
 
District Response:  Not at this time. 
 
 
Question 10:   Is there a defined budget for this project that you can share? 
 
District Response:  The district chooses not to publish the budget for this project in the solicitation. 
 
 

Question 11:   Does the District have a current CMMS? 

District Response:  No. 
 
 

Question 12:  Is the District looking for the contractor software solution to be both a CMMS, and a Capital 
Planning database? 

 
District Response:  Yes, that would be preferred.  
 

End Questions and Responses 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Amendment 


